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23 April 2010 Our reference
BEVA.10021695

Dr Richard Chadwick

General Manager, Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
GPO Box 3131

Canberra ACT 2601

Attention: Darrell Channing, Teresa Nowak and Jessica Buik

Dear Dr Chadwick

Board of Airline Representatives of Australia Inc (BARA) — Unisys Australia Pty
Ltd

| refer to Jessica Buik's email dated 21 April 2010 and to BARA's submission to the ACCC
dated 14 Aprit 2010.

We understand from recent discussions with both our client and Unisys Australia Pty Limited
that the party that BARA seeks authorisation to negotiate collectively with in relation to the
provision of the Account And Authorise (AAA or Triple A) baggage reconciliation system is in
fact Unisys Australia Pty Limited ACN 105 642 902 and not, as noted in the submission, Unisys
Philippines Limited, a company formerly known as Unisys Australia Limited.

if you have any questions refating to the above, please contact me.

Yours gincerely
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